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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ~AZO) 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILLI~~~~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ~ l~~. ~ 

RE: 	 REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTRA CORPORATE MERGER OF AN 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY AND INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 

AGENDA: 	 01/02/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ­
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 001739.RCM 

Please place the following Request for Approval of Intra 
Corporate Merger of an Al ternative Local Exchange Company and 
Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the consent agenda for 
approval. 

1. 	 DOCKET NO. 001739-TP - Request for approval of intra corporate 
merger of PaeTec Communications, Inc. (holder of IXC 
Certificate No. 5757 and ALEC Certificate No. 5756) and East 
Florida Communications, Inc. (Holder of IXC Certificate No. 51 
and ALEC Certificate No. 4796), both wholly owned subsidiaries 
of PaeTec Corp., and for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 51 
and 4796. 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter 
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33 , Florida Statutes. 
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